

Members In Attendance

Al Jerry

Dustin
Kevin
Nick
Rich
Butch
Tony
Darren
Jeff

The mission of the Northern Hills Recreation Association is to strengthen the Northern Black Hills communities through programs, services, and facilities which enhance personal development, promote healthy lifestyles, encourage community involvement, and foster environmental stewardship.



Committee Meeting

February 6, 2023 Smokin Jay's | Central City, SD | 6:00pm

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Call Meeting to Order
- 3. Updates
 - a. Budget & Finance ____ 3
 - i. Current Cash Balance
 - ii. City of Lead Update ____
- 4. Action Items
 - a. Homestake Trail Update
 - i. Dwd City Meeting with Conrads
 - ii. Jeff set up Homestake Meeting
 - b. Grooming 7
 - c. Trail Updates
 - i. Fuller Memorial Trail ____ 8
 - Kevin received proliminary plans back from Tallgrass.
 - d. Event(s)
 - i. Winterfest
 - e. Community Updates
- 5. Items from Board Members
- 6. Next meeting date Date?? 2023 |6:00pm |Location??
- 7. Adjournment

Summary of Comments on February 6th Minutes.pdf

Page: 1		
Number: 1	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 8:51:51 AM
Dustin Kevin Nick Butch TOny Darren Jeff Al Jerry Kelly		
Lennard Carey		
Number: 2 @6:17pm	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 8:52:03 AM
Number: 3	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 8:54:35 AM
	standing bill to be paid to lawyer for Conr	ad trail easement ongoing work for Homestake Trail. Motion by Jeff.
Donation by R	apid City couple in the amount of \$250 fr	roomer. With shipping. Motion by Jeff. Seconded by Butch. PASSED. rom the Tomahawk box. grooming and also his plow truck because we now have to plow the
	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note ived money from Lead to our knowledge. s for the Fuller trail. Possibly.	Date: 2/8/2023 8:55:08 AM We will make this a point when we go before them with updated
Number: 5	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 8:59:33 AM
the Conrad's a		eadwood to Northern Hills Rec. Comments were that the City met with 7,500 (approximately half of Kevin Forrester's contracted amount to
participate in r the GPS exhibi	moving a trail that we already legally have	ed to be on the same page that we (NHR) do not have the money to e easement for. We (NHR) are content with it being relocated based on r Engineering, but we do not have the funds to help. So others will
homestake lar		Homestake and/or Dakota Gold on the possibility of additional ng sold off to Conrad's. In our group's mind, it is almost irrelevant to d up BACK ON Conrad property.
		Date: 2/8/2023 9:00:13 AM sinted people from NHR want to meet either before or after the uss further steps on the Homestake reroute.
Number: 7	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 9:06:22 AM
		pment a lot. Generally fixes what is broken.
Number: 8	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 9:13:36 AM

Comments from page 1 continued on next page

Group reviewed the first draft of plans from Tallgrass.



Members In Attendance

Dustin

Kevin

Nick Rich

Butch

Tony Darren

Jeff ΑI Jerry

The mission of the Northern Hills Recreation Association is to strengthen the Northern Black Hills communities through programs, services, and facilities which enhance personal development, promote healthy lifestyles, encourage community involvement, and foster environmental stewardship.



Committee Meeting

February 6, 2023 Smokin Jay's | Central City, SD | 6:00pm

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Call Meeting to Order
- 3. Updates
 - a. Budget & Finance
 - i. Current Cash Balance
 - ii. City of Lead Update
- 4. Action Items
 - a. Homestake Trail Update
 - Dwd City Meeting with Conrads
 - ii. Jeff set up Homestake Meeting
 - b. Grooming
 - c. Trail Updates
 - i. Fuller Memorial Trail
 - 1. Kevin received iminary plans back from Tallgrass.
 - d. Event(s)
 - i. Winterfest
 - e. Community Updates
- 5. Items from Board Members
- 6. Next meeting date Date?? 2023 |6:00pm |Location??
- 7. Adjournment

Comments were made to alter trail route, slightly.

Comments were made about erosion control.

All comments were noted on the plan set for Kevin to send back to Tanya at Tallgrass.

NHR's next steps are to get the updated plan set and once received get on the Commission agenda to present to the City for further discussions.

Number: 9 Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note Date: 2/8/2023 9:14:12 AM Sled hill a go.

Dustin said probably Thursday evening is when the City will bring in snow on Alert. We will need to be there to help set up.

Number: 10 Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note Date: 2/8/2023 9:17:03 AM

Fat tire bike event at Tomahawk March 5th that we would partner with someone on. It is suppose to be a full-moon night.

Dustin: Sawyer property owners are back and kind of complaining about our fat tire trail. They want to work with our group though. Dustin suggests we donate all of our money received from the trail (minus expenses) to Sawyer.

No motion was made and no action was taken on that suggestion.

Number: 11 Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note Date: 2/8/2023 9:19:31 AM

Carey wants to do a night event like snow shoeing, and other activities, with food and drink like hot chocolate through her non-profit in order to raise funds.

Summer events brining them back for a full moon and star event. Sometime around a shooting star event.

She's proposed to her board to do two in the winter and two in the Summer.

Goal would be to split funds raised with whoever partners with them.

Carey wants to coordinate the events with her organization and board and would liek us to partner on the event(s). If we feel it's a good fit.

More to come from Carey.

Number: 12	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 9:19:43 AM	
Nothing at this	time.		
Number: 13	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 9:20:05 AM	
February 27th -	- 6pm - Rec Springs.		
·			
Number: 14	Author: kwagner Subject: Sticky Note	Date: 2/8/2023 9:20:13 AM	
@7pm			